
Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 

 
                               

 

                                               
 

 

BOARD PACKET 
 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 
Regular Meeting 3:00 pm  

 
Virtual Board Meeting via Zoom 

Meeting Room: 927-053-7206 

Password: 114376 

 
 

 
 

                                                                                             Prepared by: 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 1 of 3 
 

AGENDA 

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 

3:00 pm 

 
Pursuant to Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020 and the San 
Luis Obispo County Local Emergency Order and Regulation regarding COVID-19 dated March 18, 
2020, this meeting shall occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app. Members of the public 
cannot physically attend this meeting.  
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9270537206?pwd=RDNNcTErb2E1TmswRG51WGNEZVJLQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 927 053 7206 
Password: 114376 
 
One tap mobile 
+1 669 900 9128, 9270537206# US (San Jose) 
+1 346 248 7799, 9270537206# US (Houston) 
 
Time: September 9, 2020 03:00 PM Pacific Time  

NOTE:  On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open beginning at 2:30 PM. If you 

are unable to access the meeting please contact the District office at (805) 927-4778 prior to the 3:00 

PM meeting start time and staff can assist you in accessing the meeting. Should you have any 

questions related to the information on this agenda or if you wish to submit public comment in the 

written format you can email Cortney Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org.  Members of the public 

can also contact the District office at (805) 927-4778 with any questions or concerns related to this 

agenda or accessing the meeting.   

1. REGULAR SESSION: 3:00 PM  

A. Roll Call 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the 

Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.  Presentations are limited to 

three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be 

directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts 

the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. 

 

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

 

A. STAFF REPORTS:  

  i. Sheriff’s Report – Report for August. 



 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 2 of 3 
 

  ii. Superintendent’s Report – Summary of August activities. 
  iii. General Manager’s Report – Summary of August Activities. 
  iv. District Financial Summary – Summary of Monthly Financials.  

v. District Counsel’s Report – Summary of August Activities.    
 
B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
                  
C.  SPECIAL PRESENTATION:  

 
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 
Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to 
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 – Special Presentations and Reports.  
If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  

  
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so 
when recognized by the Presiding Officer.  If a member of the public wishes to speak at this 
time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  
 
A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on July 8, 2020.  

 
B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on August 12, 2020.  

 
C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting Closed Session on August 17, 2020.  

 
D. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.  

 
5. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

Public Comment – Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of 
the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a 
member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes per 
person for each business item. 

 
A. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager awarded under Resolution 20-419. 

 
B. Discussion related to obtaining information about the District becoming part a County 

Services Area (CSA). – request from Julie Tacker 
 
C. Discussion and Consideration related to the Water Service Moratorium and request from 

owner of APN 013-071-009 Robert Hather.  
 

D. Discussion related to graffiti and vandalism on Pico Avenue beach access and the 
installation of cameras in San Simeon.  

 
E. Authorization for Staff and or Chairperson to write a letter to Board of Supervisors 

recommending appointment of Daniel de la Rosa to the Board. 



 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 3 of 3 
 

 

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Requests from 

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future 

agenda(s). 

 

7. CLOSED SESSION –  

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to 

litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (Number of cases: 1 – Manish 

Gupta) 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT   

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a 

majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the 

agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico 

Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative 

formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a 

request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-

927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was 

prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

Jerry Copeland 

   Facilities Update for August 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                                                                    SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT  PG 1 
 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  

Item 3.A.ii       Prepared by: Jerry Copeland 

 

 

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant was 

performed as required by the RWQCB. 

 One load of sludge was hauled away. 

 

 

 

 

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System 

 All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was 

submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of 

Drinking Water (DDW).  

 Routine maintenance was performed on the R.O. unit. 

 Monthly water meter reading was performed. 

 

 

 

3. District and Equipment Maintenance 

 Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the 

equipment at the facilities. We are recording all these activities. 



DATA SUMMARY SHEET

2020

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Total for 2020

Wastewater Influent 2,215,755 1,971,958 1,944,913 1,583,618 1,850,716 2,266,319 2,341,110 2,516,424 16,690,813
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,168,690 1,922,920 1,846,450 1,555,350 1,707,500 2,045,070 2,304,980 2,397,730 15,948,690
Adjusted Wastewater Influent (- State Flow) 1,958,507 1,780,122 1,818,999 1,500,460 1,748,006 2,201,429 2,262,301 2,440,274 15,710,098
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,843,670 1,872,693 1,514,688 1,215,724 1,962,303 2,261,129 2,673,502 2,726,684 16,070,394
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.20 1.05 1.28 1.31 0.94 1.00 0.88 0.92 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Produced Ratio 0.94 0.95 1.20 1.24 0.89 0.91 0.85 0.90 N/A
Well 1 Water Production 1,841,426 403,172 3,665 5,685 5,535 1,653,903 2,592,867 2,724,740 9,230,993
Well 2 Water Production 2,244 1,469,521 1,511,023 1,210,040 1,956,768 607,226 80,634 1,945 6,839,401
Total Well Production 1,843,670 1,872,693 1,514,688 1,215,724 1,962,303 2,261,129 2,673,502 2,726,684 16,070,394
Water Well 1 Avg Depth to Water 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.5 N/A
Water Well 2 Avg Depth to Water 10.2 10.0 9.9 9.9 10.3 10.1 9.8 10.3 N/A
Average Depth to Water of Both Wells 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2019 +1.0 +1.1 +0.7 -0.2 +0.2 +0.1 +0.1 +0.1 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 32 32 32 - - - - - N/A
State Wastewater Treated 257,248 191,836 125,914 83,158 102,710 64,890 78,809 76,150 980,715
State % of Total WW Flow 12% 10% 7% 5% 6% 3% 3% 3% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 9,000 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 9,000 0 40,500
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2019

Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Total for 2019

Wastewater Influent 2,974,678 2,978,722 3,279,598 2,517,042 2,622,942 2,407,688 2,798,408 2,948,183 2,466,442 2,409,305 2,067,815 2,722,375 32,193,198
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,921,320 2,950,740 3,186,710 2,456,140 2,464,900 2,553,710 3,022,860 2,737,320 2,323,010 2,323,340 1,984,940 2,611,160 31,536,150
Adjusted Wastewater Influent( - State Flow) * 2,599,672 2,540,371 2,840,773 2,267,805 2,227,432 2,089,028 2,339,678 2,543,256 2,152,297 2,116,543 1,802,882 2,355,957 27,875,694
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,849,654 1,643,730 2,013,823 2,212,060 2,175,858 2,456,058 2,832,302 2,609,472 2,373,404 2,390,682 2,001,947 1,865,437 26,424,428
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.61 1.81 1.63 1.14 1.24 0.98 1.09 1.13 1.04 1.01 1.03 1.46 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Ratio 1.41 1.55 1.41 1.03 1.06 0.85 0.91 0.98 0.91 0.86 0.90 1.26 N/A
Average Depth of Both Wells 9.3 9.0 9.3 10.2 10.2 10.3 10.0 10.3 10.7 11.7 12.2 10.4 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2018 -1.5 -1.3 -0.4 -0.1 -0.2 +0.2 -0.4 -0.8 -1.3 -0.7 -0.6 +0.5 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 55 44 44 46 46 38 38 38 38 32 32 32 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 375,006 438,351 438,825 294,237 395,510 318,660 458,730 404,927 314,145 292,762 264,933 366,418 4,362,504
State % of Total WW Flow 13% 15% 13% 12% 15% 13% 16% 14% 13% 12% 13% 14% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 0 9,000 9,000 4,500 9,000 9,000 4,500 4,500 4,500 0 4,500 63,000
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 3

San Simeon Community Services District                                                    Superintendent's Report                                                                  August 2020



 MONTHLY DATA REPORT

Date Day

Wastewater 
Influent Daily 

Flow

Wastewater 
Effluent Daily 

Flow

 Well 1 
Total Daily 
Produced

Well 2   
Total Daily 
Produced

Total Daily 
Water 

Produced

R.O. Daily 
Influent 

Flow

R.O. Daily 
Effluent 

Flow
R.O. Daily 
Brine Flow

Distribution 
Chloride

Recycled 
Water 

Distributed

Water 
Level Well 

1

Water 
Level Well 

2
Rainfall in 

Inches State Flows

07/01/20 Wednesday 90,932 87,190 82,430 0 82,430 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 2,343
07/02/20 Thursday 84,141 83,160 76,969 0 76,969 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 10.0 0.00 3,620
07/03/20 Friday 89,839 83,370 73,902 0 73,902 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 10.0 0.00 2,344
07/04/20 Saturday 72,012 68,450 107,562 1,122 108,684 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 1,527
07/05/20 Sunday 71,543 71,150 67,769 0 67,769 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 2,131
07/06/20 Monday 70,830 67,130 88,937 0 88,937 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 10.0 0.00 2,179
07/07/20 Tuesday 95,900 91,500 136,734 0 136,734 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 1,430
07/08/20 Wednesday 111,237 106,210 130,526 0 130,526 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.5 10.0 0.00 4,850
07/09/20 Thursday 93,533 87,490 57,222 0 57,222 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 3,241
07/10/20 Friday 74,836 75,990 88,114 0 88,114 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.3 10.0 0.00 3,157
07/11/20 Saturday 85,960 79,640 94,921 0 94,921 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 1,845
07/12/20 Sunday 69,930 68,790 87,965 823 88,788 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 3,029
07/13/20 Monday 66,761 60,330 97,614 0 97,614 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 1,563
07/14/20 Tuesday 87,302 86,280 93,051 0 93,051 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 1,921
07/15/20 Wednesday 104,487 99,010 88,040 0 88,040 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.6 10.4 0.00 2,444
07/16/20 Thursday 103,916 98,170 100,830 0 100,830 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.5 10.3 0.00 3,550
07/17/20 Friday 85,257 76,520 119,231 0 119,231 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.5 10.3 0.00 2,981
07/18/20 Saturday 87,053 80,720 95,744 0 95,744 4,338 2,751 1,587 - - - 0 - - 0.00 2,489
07/19/20 Sunday 83,620 75,700 68,442 0 68,442 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.6 10.5 0.00 1,984
07/20/20 Monday 72,609 68,770 74,576 0 74,576 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.6 10.4 0.00 1,824
07/21/20 Tuesday 75,372 70,180 97,913 0 97,913 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.5 10.3 0.00 1,538
07/22/20 Wednesday 94,014 90,430 145,336 0 145,336 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 1,969
07/23/20 Thursday 86,878 78,280 64,104 0 64,104 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 3,236
07/24/20 Friday 69,082 66,090 67,096 0 67,096 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.8 10.6 0.00 2,318
07/25/20 Saturday 60,356 60,600 67,470 0 67,470 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.7 10.5 0.00 1,263
07/26/20 Sunday 49,101 48,400 68,816 0 68,816 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.6 10.5 0.00 911
07/27/20 Monday 57,957 61,500 68,891 0 68,891 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.7 10.5 0.00 2,035
07/28/20 Tuesday 75,904 69,090 72,930 0 72,930 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.7 10.5 0.00 1,662
07/29/20 Wednesday 89,796 86,510 111,826 0 111,826 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.7 10.5 0.00 1,854
07/30/20 Thursday 93,509 92,880 56,474 0 56,474 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 3,470
07/31/20 Friday 62,757 58,200 73,304 0 73,304 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.8 10.6 0.00 5,442
TOTALS 2,516,424 2,397,730 2,724,740 1,945 2,726,684 4,338 2,751 1,587 0 0.00 76,150
Average 81,175 77,346 87,895 63 87,958 140 89 51 0 0 0 0 10.5 10.3 0.00 2,456
Minimum 49,101 48,400 56,474 0 56,474 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10.2 10.0 0.00 911
Maximum 111,237 106,210 145,336 1,122 145,336 4,338 2,751 1,587 0 0 0 0 10.6 10.6 0.00 5,442

Page 2

San Simeon Community Services District                         Superintendent's Report                                                       August 2020 

Chloride Wells  
1        2





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Charles Grace 

Update for August 2020 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

         GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Item 3.A.iii        

Staff Activity – Report on Staff activities for the month of August 2020.  Regular 
activities performed by District staff include:  

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing 
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board 
packet.  
 

Staff also attended to the following items:  

• Responded to thirteen (13) public records requests. 
• Prepared the meeting agenda and corresponding documents for the August 17 

and August 20, 2020 Special Board meetings. (August 20 meeting was 
cancelled)  

• Continued assisting members of the community with questions related to the MHI 
survey.  

• Manually waived late fees on 33 customer accounts for a total credit amount of 
$10,524.74. 

• Sent out requests for proposal (RFP) for ocean outfall inspection as well as the 
valve replacement project. Should tentatively be on October agenda.  

• Signed up board members for mandatory California Special District Association 
(CSDA) trainings as well as voluntary webinars. Assisted Director Maurer and 
Director de la Rosa on enrolling in classes.  

• Prepared documents and gathered data for August 31st audit with Moss, Levy & 
Hartzheim LLP. 
  

            ____ 
 

Update on District Grants: 
 
Prop. 1 Grant: There are currently no updates. (Grant relates to the water storage 
project) 
 
NFWF Grant: On Tuesday, August 18th staff received a public records request from 
NFWF’s general counsel. Subsequent request and response is included. (Grant relates 
to the Coastal Development Permit (CDP) special condition; Coastal Hazard Response 
Plan. 
  
Coastal Commission LCP Amendment Grant:  There are currently no updates. 
  
OPC Grant:  There are currently no updates. (Grant relates to the Coastal Development 
Permit (CDP) for moving the waste water treatment plant (WWTP)). 



2 
 

 
 
Update on District Projects:  

Disadvantaged Community Survey (MHI) – Staff has been in contact with SUSP. As 
of the week of August 24, 2020 SUSP is working on a fourth mailing to determine if San 
Simeon will qualify to be a Severe Disadvantaged Community. Staff will continue to 
work with SUSP and provide progress updates to the Board.  

LAFCO Solid Waste Power – RRM Design has been in contact with LAFCO and 
anticipates being on LAFCO’s October agenda. Staff will keep the Board updated as 
more information becomes available.  

Request for Proposal (RFP) for CEQA – Staff sent out an RFP for CEQA services 
related to removing the water moratorium and received one response. The Board 
decided to reissue a CEQA RFP. The CEQA RFP reissuance was pending the 
solicitation of and contract for on-call engineering services. The on-call engineering 
service decision was tabled after receiving only two bids out of 14 RFPs sent out.  

Water Tank Project Update – The tank portion of the Master Plan Phase 1 design is 
90% complete. 

Quotes for Road repair projects – For fiscal year 18/19 and 19/20 money was 
budgeted for road repairs to be made. The combined amount for the two fiscal years 
was $50,000.00. Staff is currently working to obtain quote/s for road repairs. This matter 
will be placed on an upcoming meeting agenda once all quotes have been received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Enc: Public record request from NFWF general counsel 
        Correspondence with Hearst Corporation re: RO building  



 
 
 
 
 
 

Copy of the public records request 
from NFWF General Counsel and 

District response 





indirect usage of Grace Environmental and provide documentation of this procurement and selection
decision, particularly, what we view as a potentially unmitigable conflict of interest in SSCSD (which is
operated by Grace Environmental) awarding a contract to Grace Environmental.

 

Fourth, Oliveira Consulting (Oliveira Environmental Consulting LLC) is also listed in Section V. Contractual
Services, at a cost of $16,000.00 to “assist in preparation of the Habitat Restoration and Monitoring Plan.”
Please provide documentation of the procurement and selection process for this arrangement. Additionally,
please explain why the signed grant agreement (signature page), as noted above, was submitted to us by Jeff
Oliveira of Oliveira Consulting.

 

Fifth, the last contractor listed in Section V, is Wood Environment and Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. at a cost
of $86,600.00, to “provide biological resource investigations, preparation of Habitat Monitoring and
Restoration Plan in coordination with Oliveira Consulting, Preliminary Project Design, preparation of Site
Assessment & Feasibility Analysis, WWTP outfall assessment, and facilitate stakeholder outreach and
meetings.” Additionally, while it is not disclosed in the proposal or elsewhere in material submitted, it is our
understanding that Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc., provided grant writing services for
SSCSD’s proposal under a separate contract with SSCSD. Please provide documentation of the procurement
and selection processes for these arrangements.

 

We appreciate your time and attention to these matters.  While you are welcome to provide information on a
rolling basis as it becomes available, we request that all such information be provided within ten calendar
days from the date of this e-mail.  Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

 

Sincerely,

 

Dan

 

 

Daniel J. Strodel

General Counsel

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation

1133 15th Street, NW, Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20005

 

************************************************************************
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
************************************************************************





San Simeon Community Services District
111 Pico Avenue | San Simeon, CA 93452
(805) 927-4778 Office | 

www.graceenviro.com 

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

CDP 3-19-0020 Permit  7.22.19 Executed.pdf
1423K

NFWF 2019 RFP (2) (1).pdf
784K

NFWF Executed Contract 5.2.2019.pdf
1412K

Policies and Procedures Updated October 2019.pdf
3886K



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Copy of the email sent to Hearst and 

the CRT regarding the reverse 

osmosis (RO) building 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS 

Cortney Murguia 

August 31, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



July Billing Revenue 93,040.11$        

August Billing Revenue 118,636.68$      

Past Due (60+ days) 16,801.56$        

ENDING BANK BALANCES

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:

Money Market Account Closing Balance July 31, 2020 1,167,389.76$   

Interest for August     197.77$             

Money Market Account Closing Balance August 31, 2020 1,167,587.53$   

Reserve Fund (250,000.00)       

Wait-list Deposits      (70,890.00)         

Customer Deposits    (9,200.00)           

Available Funds 837,497.53$      

General Checking Account August 31, 2020 65,260.17$        

LAIF Closing Balance August 31, 2020 557.83$             
 

Interest Money Market Account 2019 22,529.11$        

*Interest Money Market Account 2020 11,435.14$        

August 31, 2020

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

        3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

August 31, 2020

Billing



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

 Balance Sheet
 As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31, 20

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 ꞏ Petty cash 150.00

1015 ꞏ Pacific Prem - General Checking 64,852.74

1017 ꞏ Pacific Premier-Money Market 1,167,587.53

1040 ꞏ Cash in county treasury 108.33

1050 ꞏ LAIF - non-restricted cash 557.83

Total Checking/Savings 1,233,256.43

Other Current Assets

1200 ꞏ Accounts receivable 180,495.78

1220 ꞏ A/R - Hearst Castle 7,016.19

1300 ꞏ Prepaid expenses 10,799.45

Total Other Current Assets 198,311.42

Total Current Assets 1,431,567.85

Fixed Assets

1400 ꞏ Fixed assets

1420 ꞏ Building and structures 395,874.73

1500 ꞏ Equipment 329,437.01

1540 ꞏ Major Water Projects 190,360.90

1560 ꞏ Pipe bridge 28,075.58

1580 ꞏ Sewer plant 1,488,555.08

1600 ꞏ Water system 550,390.00

1620 ꞏ WWTP expansion 299,565.92

1630 ꞏ Tertiary Project 262,932.67

1640 ꞏ Wellhead  Rehab Project 450,827.53

1650 ꞏ Walkway access projects 26,791.00

1660 ꞏ RO Unit 931,966.97

1670 ꞏ Reservoir / Water Tanks 231,170.68

1680 ꞏ Generator 29,101.14

Total 1400 ꞏ Fixed assets 5,215,049.21

1690 ꞏ Accumulated depreciation (2,556,807.93)

Total Fixed Assets 2,658,241.28

TOTAL ASSETS 4,089,809.13

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

2500 ꞏ Customer security deposits 9,200.00

2510 ꞏ Connect hookup wait list 70,890.00

2520 ꞏ USDA Loan 443,122.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 523,212.00

Total Current Liabilities 523,212.00

Total Liabilities 523,212.00

 Page 1 of 2



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

 Balance Sheet
 As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31, 20

Equity

3200 ꞏ Fund balance 2,501,237.34

3201 ꞏ BOD designated - water improve 53,618.00

3202 ꞏ BOD designated-WW improvement 53,315.00

3203 ꞏ BOD designated-gen fund improve 15,065.00

3204 ꞏ BOD designated for reserves 250,000.00

3205 ꞏ BOD designated for customer dep 78,950.00

3206 ꞏ Unrestricted net equity 576,332.00

3900 ꞏ Suspense (100.00)

Net Income 38,179.79

Total Equity 3,566,597.13

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,089,809.13

 Page 2 of 2





SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES
HISTORICAL FISCAL REVIEW

Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $24,606.31 $21,914.14 $21,542.66 $23,690.87 $91,753.98

Property Tax $1,282.43 $121.78 $3,983.38 $11,222.22 $31,099.09 $7,506.90 $2,750.02 $640.94 $22,168.20 $1,686.05 $771.97 $83,232.98

Water $34,880.43 $36,192.33 $31,137.52 $27,999.25 $26,930.07 $19,762.53 $22,551.64 $25,457.70 $16,741.07 $28,408.76 $27,795.23 $36,075.95 $333,932.48

Sewer $38,495.46 $39,770.86 $33,836.96 $30,919.58 $29,421.68 $21,164.32 $25,021.12 $28,652.26 $19,108.33 $32,900.73 $31,492.38 $40,773.70 $371,557.38

Service $6,820.12 $6,950.95 $6,821.63 $6,659.98 $6,886.29 $6,886.29 $6,789.30 $6,853.96 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $81,567.08

Late Fees $628.24 $379.06 $292.61 $241.85 $221.14 $159.01 $113.69 $197.92 $487.09 $284.43 $202.63 $179.47 $3,387.14

Grant Funds $332,310.87 $42,858.00

Revenue $82,106.68 $83,293.20 $96,816.81 $69,804.04 $74,681.40 $100,985.38 $61,982.65 $63,911.86 $65,244.73 $90,486.76 $67,900.93 $108,216.60 $965,431.04

Expense $94,660.34 $87,503.06 $104,489.98 $71,763.52 $62,490.35 $85,613.60 $88,196.48 $73,251.65 $109,510.66 $70,856.21 $80,363.24 $80,743.66 $1,009,442.75

Balance ($12,553.66) ($4,209.86) ($7,673.17) ($1,959.48) $12,191.05 $15,371.78 ($26,213.83) ($9,339.79) ($44,265.93) $19,630.55 ($12,462.31) $27,472.94 ($44,011.71)

Water Sold Cu Ft 299369 310960 266284 241692 232942 169355 194345 217741 144425 244412 237414 308832 2,867,771
Water Sold Acre f 6.87 7.14 6.11 5.55 5.35 3.89 4.46 5.00 3.32 5.61 5.45 7.09 65.84

FY 2018/2019
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $26,723.91 $20,971.00 $19,858.71 $19,390.52 $86,944.14

Property Tax $1,288.59 $169.19 $7,205.82 $8,542.19 $33,187.58 $1,319.32 $4,888.55 $2,227.01 $22,928.34 $3,062.24 $1,057.02 $85,875.85

Water $41,336.59 $45,279.14 $41,178.74 $34,050.67 $30,760.16 $24,353.21 $29,009.60 $27,745.06 $24,146.67 $35,445.24 $29,158.01 $38,455.33 $400,918.42

Sewer $47,258.33 $53,156.35 $47,379.43 $39,628.31 $35,491.84 $28,149.21 $34,169.78 $32,181.86 $27,850.19 $41,666.62 $33,854.74 $44,856.07 $465,642.73

Service $7,111.73 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,147.80 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $85,121.93

Late Fees $461.43 $201.49 $290.08 $168.71 $600.53 $135.60 $178.43 $146.51 $126.87 $177.46 $111.54 $272.66 $2,871.31

Grant Funds $11,367.00 $18,753.05

Revenue $97,456.67 $105,750.58 $122,854.95 $88,167.11 $82,474.12 $113,876.00 $71,824.93 $72,041.38 $81,288.85 $107,297.06 $73,231.73 $111,111.00 $1,127,374.38

Expense $81,495.91 $74,250.58 $102,279.81 $104,990.12 $111,554.79 $92,037.25 $94,850.91 $94,625.06 $71,744.58 $105,016.25 $89,244.32 $98,066.81 $1,120,156.39

Balance $15,960.76 $31,500.00 $20,575.14 ($16,823.01) ($29,080.67) $21,838.75 ($23,025.98) ($22,583.68) $9,544.27 $2,280.81 ($16,012.59) $13,044.19 $7,217.99

Water Sold Cu Ft 334631 367360 332914 275609 243491 195107 236456 227602 197397 288979 236030 311046 3,246,622

Water Sold Acre f 7.68 8.43 7.64 6.33 5.59 4.48 5.43 5.23 4.53 6.63 5.42 7.14 74.53

FY 2019/2020
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $25,528.71 $22,455.35 $15,776.54 $7,016.19 $70,776.79
Property Tax $1,218.61 $2,752.21 $3,126.48 $5,305.64 $6,019.52 $23,503.23 $13,612.60 $5,282.91 $2,659.00 $15,436.18 $9,385.45 $916.22 $89,218.05
Water $41,718.97 $39,623.52 $40,324.01 $43,808.36 $32,208.00 $23,432.56 $33,732.14 $34,067.23 $24,268.55 $17,909.86 $28,582.31 $36,460.31 $396,135.82
Sewer $48,137.21 $45,503.27 $45,161.69 $48,244.57 $34,916.02 $26,527.95 $39,321.56 $39,368.21 $27,637.52 $19,243.28 $29,934.22 $37,683.06 $441,678.56
Service $7,113.60 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $7,451.10 $7,489.26 $7,344.54 $7,525.44 $7,453.08 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,453.08 $88,422.48
Recycled Water $0.00
Late Fees $1,957.04 $2,399.24 $1,407.87 $468.45 $316.84 $1,136.41 $237.28 $307.96 $2,793.44 $5,540.71 $4,647.78 $3,802.45 $25,015.47
Grant Funds $8,750.00 $167,376.61 $1,485.90 $8,369.50 $185,982.01
Revenue $100,145.43 $97,323.44 $122,628.16 $105,278.12 $80,949.64 $104,400.04 $94,429.02 $86,479.39 $80,624.31 $65,619.29 $80,039.02 $93,331.31 $1,111,247.17
Expense $90,205.84 $67,705.50 $94,401.58 $97,595.50 $87,822.01 $86,173.97 $85,716.44 $75,643.11 $62,582.54 $73,942.83 $90,232.61 $79,762.52 $991,784.45
Balance $9,939.59 $29,617.94 $28,226.58 $7,682.62 ($6,872.37) $18,226.07 $8,712.58 $10,836.28 $18,041.77 ($8,323.54) ($10,193.59) $13,568.79 $119,462.72
Water Sold Cu Ft 336845 319458 323518 329822 242893 179311 260006 261505 185972 137196 217871 274085 3,068,482
Water Sold Acre f 7.73 7.33 7.43 7.57 5.58 4.12 5.97 6.00 4.27 3.15 5.00 6.29 70.44

FY 2017/2018



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular 

Meeting on July 8, 2020.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular 

Meeting on August 12, 2020.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special  

Meeting on August 17, 2020.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

D.  Review and approval of Disbursements 

Journal.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

 Disbursements Journal
 September 2020

Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 09/09/2020 2073 DANIEL de la ROSA Board Service August 2 through September 1, 2020. -92.35

Paycheck 09/09/2020 2074 GWEN KELLAS Board Service August 2 through September 1, 2020. -92.35

Paycheck 09/09/2020 2075 JOHN K RUSSELL Board Service August 2 through September 1, 2020. -92.35

Paycheck 09/09/2020 2076 WILLIAM E MAURER Board Service August 2 through September 1, 2020. -92.35

Paycheck 09/09/2020 2077 WILLIAM J CARSON Board Service August 2 through September 1, 2020. -92.35

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2078

Kathleen Fry Bookkeeping 

Services

Bookkeeping services August 2020. 

Inv 2020-08-CSD dated 8/31/2020. -1,320.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2079 LAFCO Application fee to apply to obtain solid waste authority from LAFCO. -3,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2080 Lori Mather Video Services

Attendance/Record/Edit Special SSCSD Board Meeting (held via Zoom on 7/31/20). 

Invoice dated 8/13/2020. -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2081 Lori Mather Video Services

Editing/back-up archiving Special SSCSD Board Meeting (held via Zoom on 8/17/20).  

Invoice dated 8/17/2020. -150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2082

Oliveira Environmental 

Consulting LLC

Prof Svcs related to reservoir proj;  LCP, NFWF, OPC, Prop 1 grant, and other grant 

opportunities.   Inv OEC-2020-029 dated 8/26/2020. -2,310.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2083 Simply Clear Marketing & Media

Monthly Website Service and Mgt fee.  Service period  Sep 21 - Oct 20, 2020.  

Inv 305942 dated 8/31/2020. -400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2084 Simply Clear Marketing & Media

Website Accessibility - system set up fees and annual fee. 

Inv 30886 dated 8/26/2020. -2,575.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2085

Wood Environment & 

Infrastructure Solutio

On-Call Grant Support Services through 07/3/20.  

Inv S49833985 dated 08/25/2020. -855.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2086

Grace Environmental Services - 

GES

Electrical cost overage - per contract. Service period July 2019 to June 2020.   

Inv 1390 dated 7/30/2020. -14,585.95

Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2020 2087

Grace Environmental Services - 

GES

Operations Management, Electrical and Maintenance Fees Sept 2020.   

Inv 1395 dated 9/1/2020. -54,197.38

Liability Check 09/25/2020 Elec Pymt

United States Treasury (US 

Treasury) Payroll tax payment for paychecks dated 9/9/2020. -76.50

Check 09/25/2020 Elec Pymt

CalPERS Fiscal Services 

Division Retiree Health monthly premium for October 2020. -353.08

Check 09/25/2020 Elec Pymt

CalPERS Fiscal Services 

Division

Unfunded Accrued Liability only - prepayment for October 2020. 

Cust. ID # 7226734344. -1,317.97

TOTAL -81,902.63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. A. Business Items 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.A. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager 
awarded under Resolution 20-419.  
 
Summary: 
 
On April 22, 2020, District Resolution 20-419 was adopted by the Board. A copy of this 
resolution is included with this staff report. Within this resolution item number six (6) 
requires that the authority vested in the General Manager by this resolution will be 
reviewed during each regularly scheduled Board meeting.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Resolution 20-419 

 

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. B. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.B. Discussion related to obtaining information about the 
District becoming part a County Services Area (CSA). – request from Julie 
Tacker 

 

The District received an email communication from Julie Tacker to add an item to the 
agenda regarding converting the District to a County Service Area.  A copy of Ms. 
Tacker’s email is included in the Board Packet.   

 
District Staff is seeking direction from the Board regarding Ms. Tacker’s request.  If the 
Board would like to research County Service Areas, identify the potential pros/ cons of 
such a conversion and/or contact LAFCO for more information, it can do so and the item 
can be placed on a future agenda for discussion.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Copy of email request from Julie Tacker 
 
 



1

From: Julie Tacker >
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:13 PM
To: gkellas@sansimeoncsd.org
Cc: wmaruer@sansimeoncsd.org; ddelarosa@sansimeoncsd.org; 

jrussell@sansimeoncsd.org; williamcarson99@icloud.com; Natalie Frye Laacke
Subject: Request to add August Agenda Item

To:  Chairperson Ms. Gwen Kellas 

Cc:  SSCSD Directors and District Counsel 

Subject: Request to add item to the August San Simeon CSD Board meeting agenda 

In accordance with San Simeon CSD’s Policies and Procedures, Section 7.01  “….A member of 
the public may also request that a matter directly related to district business be placed on the 
agenda.  Such a request must be placed to the General Manager or the Board Chairperson at 
least fifteen (15) day prior to the date of the meeting….”. 

The Policy requires that the request be placed with the General Manager or Board 
Chairperson.  Since the requested agenda item is directly related to the General Manager’s 
business interests, it did not seem appropriate to make such a request to the General Manager. 

Please consider this correspondence a request to add the following as an August 12, 2020 
agenda item: 

“With the present Grace Environmental Services Contract expiring January 2020, and because 
the present Charles Grace General Manager/GES Agreement is subject to questions and 
review, future service provider alternatives and approaches should be discussed.  The 
alternatives for consideration should include converting from a Community Services District to a 
County Service Area.  An independent cost benefit analysis should be considered by a certified 
financial consulting company that specializes in publicly owned utilities and special districts.” 

Since some Directors may not be familiar with County Service Areas (CSA), the link below is 
provided to the County's CSA website.  The County Local Area Formation Commission also 
has information on CSA’s and is the agency through which such conversion would 
occur.  Substantial savings may be possible.  It is one alternative that should be considered for 
the future. 
  
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/County-
Service-
Areas.aspx#:~:text=County%20Service%20Areas.%20A%20County%20Service%20Area%20
%28CSA%29,services%20include%20one%20or%20more%20of%20the%20following%3A 
  
This may be a bit awkward, because of your general manager's business interest, but these 
alternatives should be included in a comprehensive staff report for board review August 12th. 
  
Respectfully, 
Julie Tacker  

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. C. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.C. Discussion and Consideration related to the Water Service 
Moratorium and request from owner of APN 013-071-009 Robert 
Hather.  
 

The District received a letter from William Walter an attorney that represents Mr. 
Robert Hather.  Mr. Hather owns real property (vacant land) within the District.  Mr. Hather 
is requesting removal of the water moratorium.  A copy of that letter is included in the 
Board packet.   

 
Mr. Hather made a similar request in a letter dated October 30, 2019, which is also 

included in the Board Packet.  At its Regular Board meeting on November 13, 2019, the 
District considered Mr. Hather’s October 30, 2019 letter and decided to move forward with 
an analysis of the potential impacts removing the water moratorium could have on the 
environment. (i.e. California Environmental Quality Act “CEQA” review) 

 
In February of 2020, the District prepared a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) soliciting 

firms to perform the CEQA analysis / review.  Only one response was received from 
Oliveira Consulting.  To ensure the District would obtain the most qualified environmental 
consultant at a competitive price, the Board reached a general consensus that in the best 
interest of the District round of RFPs.  Due to COVID-19 and the District’s effort to solicit 
an “on-call” engineering firm the “second” round of RFP for the environmental consultant 
has not yet been advertised. 

 
Mr. Hather is now questioning the need to conduct a CEQA review/analysis before 

consideration of lifting the water moratorium.  He has taken the position that removing the 
water moratorium (which would require amending or repealing the District’s ordinance 
imposing the moratorium) is a “ministerial” act by the Board.  Ministerial acts by the Board, 
generally, do not require CEQA review.  
 

CEQA defines a “project” as an activity that (1) is a discretionary action by a 
governmental agency and (2) will either have a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect 
impact on the environment (Pub. Res. Code, § 21065) (emphasis added).  
 

“Discretionary project” means a project which requires the exercise of judgment 
or deliberation when the public agency or body decides to approve or disapprove a 
particular activity, as distinguished from situations where the public agency or body 
merely has to determine whether there has been conformity with applicable statutes, 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

ordinances, regulations, or other fixed standards. The key question is whether the public 
agency can use its subjective judgment to decide whether and how to carry out or 
approve a project.  14 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 15357.   

 
“Ministerial” describes a governmental decision involving little or no personal 

judgment by the public official as to the wisdom or manner of carrying out the project. 
The public official merely applies the law to the facts as presented but uses no special 
discretion or judgment in reaching a decision. A ministerial decision involves only the 
use of fixed standards or objective measurements, and the public official cannot use 
personal, subjective judgment in deciding whether or how the project should be carried 
out. Common examples of ministerial permits include automobile registrations, dog 
licenses, and marriage licenses. A building permit is ministerial if the ordinance requiring 
the permit limits the public official to determining whether the zoning allows the structure 
to be built in the requested location, the structure would meet the strength requirements 
in the Uniform Building Code, and the applicant has paid his fee.  14 Cal. Code of Regs. 
Section 15369. 

 
Mr. Walter is relying heavily on the language of Water Code Section 355 that 

says “until the supply of water available for distribution within such area has been 
replenished or augmented” for his argument that it is ministerial.  The argument seems 
to be that the “until” language acts as a threshold, which triggers an automatic reaction 
requiring the district to end the moratorium.  

 
The Swanson case cited by Walter was discussed further in Building Industry 

Association of Northern California v. Marin Municipal Water District (1991) 235 
Cal.App.3d 1641.  This case involved another moratorium ordinance prohibiting new 
water connections in the same district as Swanson.  In this case, the Court analyzed the 
District’s authority under sections 350 et seq of the Water Code, and emphasized the 
discretionary nature of these codes, as noted in this discussion of Section 353 and 354:  

 
Section 353 empowers a district to prescribe rules and regulations during a water 

shortage emergency. That section provides: "When the governing body has . . . declared 
the existence of an emergency condition of water  shortage . . . it shall thereupon adopt 
such regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water and the consumption within 
said area of water . . . as will in the sound discretion of such governing body conserve 
the water supply for the greatest public benefit with particular regard to domestic use, 
sanitation, and fire protection." (Italics added.) A ban on new service connections is 
explicitly authorized by section 356, which states: "The regulations and restrictions may 
include the right to deny applications for new or additional service connections . . . (1646-
1647 [emphasis in original].) 

 
The plaintiffs tried to argue that Section 353 and 354 (which discusses allocation 

requirements) required the District to make certain findings before adopting a 
moratorium or limiting current consumers use, and the Court disagreed. Instead, they 
held that the plain language clearly indicates “the district has discretion to determine 
how to conserve its water supply for the greatest benefit…” (Id. at 1647).  They said that 
Section 353 allows them to impose rationing on current consumers, and Section 354 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

discusses the process for doing that.  The court also held that Section 356 provides that 
“a district's discretion includes the unrestricted right to deny applications for any new or 
additional service connections.” (Id. [emphasis added].)  

 
The language in the Water Code and the case law interpreting it suggests 

imposing a moratorium is discretionary.  The question is how can a discretionary 
moratorium be automatically lifted by a ministerial action?  

 
CEQA Guidelines, provide the following definition of a project. "Project" means 

the whole of an action, which has a potential for resulting in either a direct physical 
change in the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the 
environment. This broad definition is intended to provide the maximum protection of the 
environment.  

 
Staff is looking for direction from the Board.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Correspondence from Robert Hather and attorney 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 







  

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

   

    
  

   
     

 

   

         
       

  

            
            

               
             

         
              

            
      

          

            
  

           
      

             
         

         
         

        



    
     
   

         
     

             
            

   

            
         

            
            

         
           
           

         

          
    

          
            

             
         

             

            
              

          
 

              
     

                    
           

 



    
     
   

             
           
             

        

               
           

              
             

             
            

             
               
              

             
            

            
          

           
            

          
   

            
            

               
   

             
           

            
             
             
            

            
              

          
          

 



    
     
   

           
            

              
      

          
              

            
       

          
            
   

           
             

         
 

          
            

            
 

         
            

           
             

    

            
          

  

                  
                

 



    
     
   

              
             

               
            

           

           
              

              
          

          
          

 

           
              

    

          
                

              
               

              
               

                
            

              
             

             
             

             
                

            
   

       

       

 



    
     
   

           
           

 

         

           
                 

                
              
           
             

          
     

            
             

            
            

             
               
   

             
             

             

         
          

   

              
             

          

         

          
            

 



    
     
   

             
              

               
            

         

             
         

            
         
        

         
       

       
        

  

            
           

          
           

               
             

             
        

           
           

           
             

            
   

           
             

             
          

 



    
     
   

           

          
  

          
         

            
          

        
          

            
          

              
            

     

                    
                  
                   

                   
                  

                    
                     

                   
                     

                     
                  

                      
                       

                          
                   

      

                 
             

                  
                    

                
              

 



    
     
   

             
                
 

   

   

   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.D. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.D. Discussion related to graffiti and vandalism on Pico Avenue 
beach access and the installation of cameras in San Simeon.  
 
In the last 90 days there have been two incidents involving vandalism at the Pico 
Avenue beach access. These incidents cost the community of San Simeon as a result 
of sign replacement, wood repair or replacement and graffiti removal. 
 
After the most recent incident, the Deputy that responded suggested that the District 
may wish to consider installing cameras which could record certain areas. Staff has met 
with three companies that are in the process of providing quotes for the installation of 
cameras.  Staff will bring these quotes back to the Board within the next 60 days.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.E. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 5.E. Authorization for Staff and or Chairperson to write a letter to 
the Board of Supervisors recommending appointment of Daniel de la 
Rosa to the Board. 
 
On August 28, 2020 the District received correspondence from the San Luis Obispo 
County Clerk Recorder regarding Elections Code Section 10515 related to Declaration 
of Candidacy. Due to the fact that Daniel de la Rosa was appointed so close to the 
election, he was never formally notified that he needed to place his name on the 
upcoming election ballot. The District currently has four vacant positions on the Board 
but only three people are the ballot for the upcoming election.    
 
The attached letter asks that if the District has any recommendations about who should 
fill the position to please write a letter of who is being recommended. Ultimately, the 
County Board of Supervisors will make the appointment, not the SSCSD Board.   
 
The Board may choose to approve or authorize a letter which recommends that Mr. de 
la Rosa (incumbent) be appointed.  Although the election is not until November, they 
have asked that any recommendation letter be submitted by September 30, 2020.  
 
Staff is looking for direction from the Board.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Letter from SLO County Clerk Recorder 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 7 – Closed Session Materials 















 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 3 of 3 
 

 
6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Requests from 

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future 
agenda(s). 
 

7. CLOSED SESSION –  
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to 
litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (Number of cases: 1 – Manish 
Gupta) 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT   
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a 
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the 
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico 
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative 
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a 
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was 
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.  


	Business Items August 2020 (1) CG (2).pdf
	Board meeting Packet- Draft.pdf



